


Louisville, KY-IN Metropolitan Statistical Area

Population,
County July 2007

Clark County, IN

Floyd County, IN
Harrison County, IN
Washington County, IN
Bullitt County, KY
Henry County, KY
Jetferson County, KY

Meade County, KY
Nelson County, KY
Oldham County, KY
Shelby County, KY
Spencer County, KY
Trimble County, KY

Louisville MSA, 13-County 1,233,735
Source: US Census Bureau




Louisville and Its Fourteen Peer Cities

Omaha, NE-TA

Birmingham-Hoover, AL
Charlotte-Gastonia-Concord, NC-SC
Cincinnati-Middletown, OH-KY-IN
Columbus, OH Kansas City, MO-KS
Dayton, OH
Greensboro-High Point, NC S
Indianapolis-Carmel, IN

Jacksonville, FL.

Kansas City, MO-KS

Louisville/Jefferson County, KY-IN

Memphis, TN-MS-AR
Nashville-Davidson--Mutrfreesboro--Franklin, TN
Omaha-Council Bluffs, NE-TA

Raleigh-Cary, NC

Richmond, VA

Chatlotte-Gastonia, NC-S




Demographics



Cincinnati
Kansas City
Columbus
Indianapolis
Charlotte
Nashville
Jacksonville
Memphis
Louisville
Richmond
Birmingham
Raleigh
Dayton
Omaha

Greensboro

First question — Louisville’s population rankin
q pPop g

MSA Population, 2007
2,133,678
1,985,429
1,754,337
1,695,037
1,651,568
1,521,437
1,300,823
1,280,533
1,233,735
1,212,977
1,108,210
1,047,629
835,537 Source: US Census Bureau
829,890 www.census.gov/popest/metro/index.html
698,497

500,000 1,000,000 1,500,000 2,000,000

2,500,000



MSA Population Growth, 2000 to 2007

Raleigh
Charlotte
Jacksonville
Nashville
Indianapolis 10.7%
Richmond 10.3%

Columbus 8.3%

Omaha 7.9%
Kansas City 7.7%
Memphis 6.0%
Cincinnati 5.9%
Louisville 5.9%
Birmingham 5.2%

. Greensboro 8.2%
| Da -1.5%

15.5%

15.5%

www.census.gov/popest/metro/index.html

23.2%

Source: US Census Bureau
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Raleigh
Chatlotte
Greensboro
Jacksonville
Nashville
Columbus
Kansas City
Omaha
Richmond
Indianapolis
Memphis
Louisville
Cincinnati
Birmingham

Dayton

Percentage of Population Foreign-born 2007

10.7% i

: 9.1%

I

o ;

584 § §

5.7% i i

57%

o ; ;

3.6%

> Source: US Censsls Bureau, American Community Survey i

3.3% www.census.gov/acs/www/ i

3.0%
0.0% 2.0% 4.0% 6.0% 8.0% 10.0%

12.0%



Omaha
Cincinnati
Louisville
Dayton
Kansas City
Columbus
Indianapolis
Nashville
Jacksonville
Raleigh
Birmingham
Charlotte
Greensboro
Richmond

Memphis

Source: US Census Buteau, American Community Sutrvey

Percentage of Population White, 2007

www.census.gov/acs/www/
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Dayton
Louisville
Greensboro
Birmingham
Richmond
Jacksonville
Cincinnati
Kansas City
Nashville
Indianapolis
Charlotte
Memphis
Omaha
Columbus

Raleigh

Median Age of Population, 2007

37.8
37.7
37.4
37.1

37.0

4.9

Source: US Census Bureau
4.9 www.census.gov/popest/metro/index.html

34.

32.0

33.0 34.0 35.0 36.0 37.0 38.0



Human Capital



Percentage of Adults with High School Diploma (or GED), 2007

Omaha 90.2%
Kansas City 90.2%
Columbus 89.0%
Raleigh 88.8%
Jacksonville 87.8%
Dayton 87.7%
Indianapolis 87.4%
Cincinnati 86.6%
Chatlotte 86.0%
Louisville 85.5%
Richmond 85.3%
Nashville 85.0%
Memphis 83.8%
Source: US Census Bureau, American Community Survey
Birmingham 83.7% WWWw.census.gov/acs/www/

Greensboro 82.3%

78% 80% 82% 84% 86% 88% 90%



Raleigh
Charlotte
Columbus
Kansas City
Omaha
Richmond
Indianapolis
Nashville
Cincinnati
Jacksonville
Greensboro
Dayton
Birmingham
Memphis

Louisville

Percentage of Adults with a College Degree, 2007

Source: US Census Bureau, American Commumty Survey _ 32. 6%

www.census.gov/acs/www/

25.8%
25.8%
25.8%
25.4%
24.5%

23.6%
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Columbus
Cincinnati
Nashville
Kansas City
Raleigh
Greensboro
Charlotte
Omaha
Indianapolis
Richmond
Dayton
Jacksonville
Louisville
Memphis

Birmingham

Bachelor's Degrees Awarded by MSA institutions, 2005-06

13,396
: | 10,379
| | 8,274
6,627
: 5,5:78
| 5,44:4
: 5,381
| 5,354:?
5,2893
: 5,2853
‘ 4,887 i
: 4,132 i
‘ 054 i Source: US Department of Education
3,4:93 i Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System
3,4&:?1 i
2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000 10,000 12,000 14,000

bl

16,000



Economy, Jobs, Pay



Job Growth, All Nonagricultural Industries, 2000 to 2007

Raleigh
Charlotte
Jacksonville
Nashville
Richmond
Indianapolis
Omaha
Kansas City
Columbus
Birmingham
Memphis
Cincinnati
Greensboro
Louisville

-7.3%

11.9%
11.8%
9.0%
7.8%

7.4%

Source: US Census of Labor Statistics
www.bls.gov

-10%

-5%

10% 15%



Charlotte $45,503 i
Richmond $42,223
Kansas City | $41,1§84 i
Cincinnati $40,94431 i
Indianapolis : $40,922: i
Jacksonville ‘ $40,867§ i
Raleigh $40,865§
Nashville | $40,556 i i
Birmingham $40,357 i i
Columbus : $40,350 i i
Memphis ‘ $40,126 i i
Dayton $30,231
Omaha g $38,492 i i
Louisville $38,097 Sourcé: US Bureau of Economic Analysis i
: www.bea.gov :
Greensboro %35,758 | i
$30,000 $32,000 $34,000 $36,000 $38,000 $40,000 $42,000 $44.,000 $46,000

Average Annual Wages and Salaries per Job, 2006

$48,000



Greensboro
Dayton
Louisville
Cincinnati
Indianapolis
Nashville
Charlotte
Birmingham
Memphis
Columbus
Kansas City
Omaha
Richmond
Raleigh

Jacksonville

Manufacturing's Share of all Wage & Salary Jobs, 2007

16.9%
| 13.2%
| 12.1%
11.6%
: 10.7%
‘ 10.4%
9.5:%
8.3% i
8.2% i
8.2% i
8.1% i
7.2%
Source: US Census of Labor Statistics
6.7% www.bls.gov
6.3%
5.1% i
4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16% 18%



Manufacturing: Average Annual Earnings per Job, 2006

Indianapolis $92,982
Charlotte §76,248
Cincinnati g $74,105
Columbus $74,065
Richmond : $74,004
Raleigh ‘ $73,778
Nashville §73,187
Louisville | $72,657
Dayton $72,617
Memphis : $71,797
Kansas City | $71,187
Birmingham $70,202
Jacksonville $62,876 i
i Source: US Bureau of Economic Analysis
Omaha $55,276 ; www.bea.gov
; includes both labor and proprietors' income
Greensboro $53,961 i
$40,000 $50,000 $60,000 $70,000 $80,000



Memphis
Louisville
Indianapolis
Omaha
Jacksonville
Birmingham
Greensboro
Charlotte
Cincinnati
Kansas City
Columbus
Nashville
Richmond
Raleigh

Dayton

Distribution Industries' Share of all Wage & Salary Jobs, 2007

16.0%
| 11.9%
| 10.9%
10.4%
: 10.0%
19.9%
9.9%
19.9%
9%
9:.8%
9.407/0
88% |
Source: US Census of Labor Statistics
7.8% www.bls.gov
6.8% includes Transportation, Warehousing, and Wholesale Trade
6.4%
0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16%



Air Freight Volume, 2007 (metric tonnes)

Memphis 3,840,491

Louisville 2,078,947

Indianapolis 998,675
Kansas City
Charlotte
Raleigh
Omaha
Jacksonville
Greensboro
Nashville
Richmond

Cincinnati

Birmingham . o .
Source: Airports Council International

WWW.Airports.org

Dayton

Columbus

0 500,000 1,000,000 1,500,000 2,000,000 2,500,000 3,000,000 3,500,000 4,000,000 4,500,000



Charlotte
Cincinnati
Kansas City
Memphis
Raleigh
Nashville
Indianapolis
Columbus
Jacksonville
Omaha
Louisville
Richmond
Birmingham
Dayton

Greensboro

Air Passenger Volume, 2007 (in + out)

33,165,688

: 15,736,220 i i i i

‘ 12,000,997 i i i i

11,290,477

: 10,219,138 i i i i

‘ 9,876,524 i i i i

: 8,271,632

| 7,726,421 i i i i

6,319,016

4421274

3,8i 9,154 i i i i

3,634,544

3’222’;689 | Source: Airplorts Council Interriational i

2,833,031 www.airports.org i

2,1 80,974% 1 1 1 i
5,000,000 10,000,000 15,000,000 20,000,000 25,000,000 30,000,000 35,000,000



Office Industries' Share of all Wage & Salary Jobs, 2007

Raleigh 17.2% i
Columbus | | | | 15.8%
Richmond 15.6% |

Chatlotte 15.5% |
Jacksonville 15.0% |

Cincinnati 14.8% i
Kansas City ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 14.6% i
Indianapolis 14.1%

Omaha 13.8% |
Nashville 13.3% |
Mempbhis 13.0% Source: US Census of |

! ! ! : Labor Statistics i

Dayton 12.9%, www.bls.gov !

1 1 1 | includes Professional, |
Birmingham 12.8% i Technical, and Business i
| Services Industries |

Greensboro 12.4%
Louisville 12.0% | 1

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16% 18% 20%



Richmond
Kansas City
Nashville
Columbus
Indianapolis
Charlotte
Raleigh
Birmingham
Cincinnati
Omaha
Dayton
Jacksonville
Louisville
Memphis

Greensboro

Office Industries: Average Annual Earnings per Job, 2006

$75,957
$70,934
$68,588
$66,759
$64,495
$64,380
$63,850
$61,344
$59,628
$58,825
$58,519
$57,537

$57,141
Source: US Bureau of Economic Analysis

www.bea.gov
includes both labor and proprietors' income

$56,029

$54,447

$40,000

$45,000

$50,000 $55,000 $60,000 $65,000 $70,000 $75,000

$80,000



Headquarters of Fortune 1000 Corporations, 2008

Cincinnati 16
Richmond 14
Columbus 13
Charlotte 13
Kansas City 11
Nashville 9
Omaha 8
Memphis 8

Jacksonville 8

Indianapolis 7
Raleigh 4 i
Louisville 4 |

Birmingham 4 | ‘

Soutce: Fortune Magazine, May 5, 2008

Gteensboto 2 http://money.cnn.com/magazines/fortune/fortune500/2008

Dayton 2

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18



Nashville
Birmingham
Columbus
Indianapolis
Cincinnati
Richmond
Kansas City
Louisville
Omaha
Memphis
Raleigh
Jacksonville
Dayton
Greensboro

Charlotte

$193,223,812

NIH Grants to Universities, Other Medical Institutions, FY 2007

§322,070,908

$115,483,137

$111,820,684

: #97,589,676 i

‘ $65,062,873 i i

: §62,665,354

| $50,714,917

§$48,381,596

$4:13,348,239 i i

$15,282,233§ i i

$10,031,273

$9,461,530 i i Source: National Institutes of Health i

$3.942,827 i i http://report.nih.gov/ awgrd{ tr'encls / Fir'ldO.rg.cfm i

| | summed from data on invididual institutions |

$3,331,562 i i i
$0 $50,000,000 $100,000,000 $150,000,000 $200,000,000 $250,000,000 $300,000,000

$350,000,000



Raleigh
Richmond
Kansas City
Charlotte
Indianapolis
Omaha
Cincinnati
Jacksonville
Columbus
Nashville
Birmingham
Dayton
Memphis
Louisville

Greensboro

$40,000

Median Household Income, 2007

$47,196
$46,493
$45,725
$45,697

$42,486

Source: US Census Bureau, American Community Survey

$52,023

$51,871

$51,707

$50,760

$53,508
$53.211
$53,101

§52,924

$58,111

$56,739

$42,000 $44,000 $46,000 $48,000

$50,000

$52,000

$54,000

$56,000

$58,000

$60,000



Housing



Richmond
Jacksonville
Raleigh
Charlotte
Nashville
Columbus
Kansas City
Cincinnati
Omaha
Indianapolis
Louisville
Birmingham
Greensboro
Memphis

Dayton

$40,000

Median Value of Owner-Occupied Housing Unit, 2007

$222,000
: $201,400
$1 90,(1)00
$167,000 i
$166,400 i
$166,000 i
$159,900 i
$156,400 i
$142,200 i
$141,900 i
$141,800 i
$140,600 i
$138,200 i
$132,400 Source: US Census Bureau, American Community Survey

$128,400 |

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000  $120,000  $140,000  $160,000  $180,000  $200,000  $220,000  $240,000



-5.4%

Growth in Home Values, 2007-08

Charlotte
Raleigh
Louisville
Nashville
Greensboro
Birmingham
Indianapolis
Memphis
Omaha
Columbus
Dayton
Kansas City
Richmao

Cincint

3.2%
3.1%
2.8%
2.2%
1.7%
1.0%
0.6%
0.5%
0.2%

0.0%

-0.4%

Source: US Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight
-0.4% calculated from price indexes, 2007 II to 2008 11

-6.0%

-5.0%

-4.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0% 0.0% 1.0% 2.0% 3.0%

5.0% 6



Home Ownership Rate, 2007

Birmingham 72.2%
Louisville 70.3%
Nashville 69.7%

Indianapolis 09.5%
Cincinnati 69.5%

Kansas City 69.2%

Jacksonville 69.0%

Omaha 168.9%
Richmond 68.8%
Raleigh 068.7%
Chatlotte 67.3% i
Dayton 67.0% i
Greensboro 615.8% i

Columbus 65.3% Source: US Census Bureau, American Community Survey

Memphis 65.0% | |

60.0% 63.0% 66.0% 69.0% 72.0% 75.0%




Birmingham
Greensboro
Louisville
Dayton
Nashville
Kansas City
Memphis
Richmond
Jacksonville
Cincinnati
Omaha
Indianapolis
Columbus
Charlotte

Raleigh

Percentage of Homeowners with no mortgage, 2007

32.6%
: | : 30.2%
| | | 30.1%
28.16%
; ; o
| 2:5.8% i
‘ - |
25.5% §
; 5 |
‘ 24.7% i i
21.8%
21.8% i i i
21.3% i i Source: U‘S Census Bureau, American Community Survey
20.5%
20.0% 23.0% 26.0% 29.0% 32.0%

35.0%



Jacksonville
Richmond
Raleigh
Charlotte
Memphis
Nashville
Kansas City
Columbus
Omaha
Indianapolis
Birmingham
Dayton
Cincinnati
Greensboro

Louisville

Monthly Median Rent, Renter-occupied Housing Units, 2007

$792

: | |

; ; ;

o ; ; ;

S ; ; ;

5695 | | | |

; ; ; ;

; ; ; ;

; ; ; ;

; ; ; ;

$640 Source: US Census Bureau, American Community Survey‘

§621 | | |
$600 $650 $700 $750 $800 $850

$900



Quality of Life



Nashville
Birmingham
Jacksonville

Charlotte

Raleigh
Richmond
Indianapolis
Cincinnati
Memphis
Columbus

Louisville
Kansas City
Greensboro

Dayton

Omaha

Average Commute Time, minutes each way, 2007

26.3
l l l l -
| | | 25@7
25.1 i
: : —
‘ ‘ ‘ 24.2 i
| | 23.9
‘ ‘ s |
232 i i
: : o ;
‘ ‘ 228 | |
| | 21.7 i i
27 | |
| | Source: US Census Bureau, American Community Survey
‘ 19.1 i | |
16 18 20 22 24 26

28



Charlotte
Indianapolis
Louisville
Nashville
Jacksonville
Raleigh
Columbus
Birmingham
Memphis
Cincinnati
Omaha
Richmond
Kansas City

Dayton

Average Annual Hours of Delay, Peak Travelers, 2005

| | ‘ | 43
42
‘ ‘ ‘ | 40
‘ ‘ | 39 i
| | | 35 i
.
‘ ‘ . ;
‘ ‘ ; ; ;
:
‘ ; ;
‘ 20 i Sourcei Texas Transportation ‘Institute
17 i i no estimates available for Greensboro
v ; ;
20 25 30 35 40

45

45



Memphis
Raleigh
Omaha

Greensboro
Charlotte
Nashville

Richmond
Birmingham

Jacksonville
Louisville

Indianapolis

Cincinnati
Dayton

Columbus

Average Number of Clear Days per Year

119

g g g g g 112 i

‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 111 i

| | | | 109 |

| | | | 104

‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 100 | |

‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 9 | |

—— ; ;

‘ ‘ STy | |

‘ ‘ 8 Source: Places Rated Almanac, 2000 |
——_

: ; s

70 75 80 85 90 95 100 105 110 115 120



Memphis
Birmingham
Jacksonville
Greensboro
Kansas City

Richmond
Indianapolis

Louisville

Charlotte

Nashville

Omaha
Columbus
Dayton
Cincinnati

Raleigh

Murders per 100,000 Inhabitants, 2007

1.9
| 11.7
| 10.8
10.5
6o
8.6 i
7.7
71 §
6.8 i
5.4 |
4.7 i
Source: FBI, Uniform Crime Reports
3.6 |
3 6 9 12



State and Local Tax Burden, Family of Three, $75K Income, 2006

Indianapolis $7,971
Raleigh | | | §7,621
Dayton | | | $7,621
Columbus $7,621
Cincinnati §7,621
Louisville ‘ ‘ ‘ $7,470
Greensboro : : : $7,066
Charlotte ‘ ‘ ‘ $7,066
Kansas City | $7,003
Omaha : : §$6,979
Richmond ‘ ‘ $6,269 i
Birmingham : : $6,012 i
Nashville | $4,344  Source: Distri‘ct of Colurnbiai "Tax Rates and Tax Burdens:
A Nationwide Comparison, 2006", November 2007; data
Memphis ‘ $4,344 for largest city in state used for others in same state.
Jacksonville ‘ $3,419

$0 $1,000 $2,000 $3,000 $4,000 $5,000 $6,000 $7,000 $8,000 $9,000




RANKINGS (1 = highest value): Some Economic Development Indicators, Louisville and 14 Peer Metropolitan Areas

5 s e £ & 2
< S 5 N S T < = < T ()
Metric/MSA m‘g § GC 5 § (%D E g ¥§ § §§ 2;@ (SE 5 D:’g
Demographics
Population, 2007 11 5 1 3 13 15 4 7 2 9 8 6 14 12 10
Growth rate, population, 2000 to 2007 14 2 12 7 15 8 5 3 10 13 11 4 9 1 6
Percent of population foreign born 14 2 13 6 15 3 10 4 7 12 11 5 8 1 9
Percent of population white 11 12 2 6 4 13 7 9 5 3 15 8 1 10 14
Median age 4 11 7 13 1 3 10 6 8 2 12 9 13 15 5
Human Capital
Percent of adults with high school diploma, 2007 14 9 8 3 6 15 7 5 10 13 12 1 4 11
Percent of adults with college degree, 2007 13 2 9 3 10 10 6 10 5 14 8 5 1 6
Number of BA degrees granted by area institutions, 2005-06 15 7 2 1 11 6 9 12 4 13 14 3 8 5 10
Economy, Jobs and Income
Job growth rate, 2000 to 2007 10 2 12 9 15 13 6 3 8 14 11 4 7 1 5
Average annual wage, per wage and salary job, 2006 9 1 10 12 15 5 6 3 14 11 8 13 7 2
Percentage of jobs in manufacturing, 2007 8 7 4 10 2 1 5 15 11 3 9 6 12 14 13
Average earnings per job in manufacturing industries, 2006 12 2 3 4 9 15 1 13 11 8 10 7 14 6 5
Percentage of jobs in transportation, warehousing, 2007 6 8 9 11 15 7 3 5 10 2 1 12 4 14 13
Air freight volume, metric tonnes, 2007 13 5 12 15 14 9 3 8 4 2 10 7 6 11
Air passenger volume, in + out, 2007 13 1 2 8 14 15 7 9 3 11 4 6 10 5 12
Percentage of jobs in prof, tech, bus svc industries, 2007 13 4 6 2 12 14 8 5 7 3 11 10 9 1 3
Average earnings per job in prof, tech, bus svd industry, 2006 8 6 9 4 11 15 5 12 2 13 14 3 10 7 1
Number of headquarters, Fortune 1000 corporations, 2008 11 3 1 3 14 14 10 7 5 11 7 6 7 11 2
srants to universities & others from National Institutes of Health 2 15 5 3 13 14 4 12 7 8 10 1 9 11 6
Median household income, 2007 11 4 7 9 12 15 5 8 3 14 13 10 6 1 2




RANKINGS (1 = highest value): Some Economic Development Indicators, Louisville and 14 Peer Metropolitan Areas

S o L 2 D
g = F 5 S § § § 2 9 e o
veriovsa/a & 5§ 5 & § £ § ¢ /5 £ £ 8§ & 8 ,
Housing
Median value, owner-occupied housing unit, 2007 12 4 8 6 15 13 10 2 7 11 14 5 9 3 1
Home appreciation rate, OFHEOQ, 2007-08 6 1 14 10 11 5 7 15 12 3 8 4 9 2 13
Home ownership rate, 2007 1 11 5 14 12 13 4 7 6 2 15 3 8 10 9
Percentage of homeowners with no mortgage, 2007 1 14 10 13 4 2 12 9 6 3 7 5 11 15 8
Median monthly rent, renter-occupied housing unit, 2007 11 4 13 8 12 14 9 1 7 15 5 6 9 3 2
Quiality of Life
Average commute time to work, minutes each way, 2007 2 4 8 10 14 13 7 3 11 11 9 1 15 5 6
Average annual hours of delay, peak travelers, 2005 7 1 10 7 13 na 2 5 13 3 9 4 11 6 12
Number of clear days per year 9 6 13 15 14 4 12 10 1 11 2 7 4 3 8
Murders per 100,000 inhabitants, 2006 2 8 13 12 13 4 7 3 5 8 1 10 11 15 6
tate and local tax burden, family of three, $75,000 income, 2006 12 7 2 2 2 1 15 9 6 13 13 10 2 11




for research reports, see

http://monitor.louisville.edu

College of Business

UNIVERSITY OF
@LDUIS?ILLE
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